
Kenai Peninsula Borough 
Assembly 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Wayne Ogle, Assembly President 
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Members 

THRU: Johni Blankenship, Borough Clerkr;fb) 

FROM: Katie Ring, Borough Clerk Secretary lA.AJL 
DATE: May 1, 2018 

RE: Protest of Liquor License Renewal 

In accordance with KPB 7.1 0.020, the Borough Assembly shall cause protest to 
be filed with the State Alcohol Beverage Control Board on any type of 
application submitted for the sale of alcoholic beverages, when Borough 
records indicate the applicant is in violation of Borough tax ordinances and 
regu lations. The KPB Finance Department has reviewed the tax account listed 
below and found it to be in arrears as follows: 

Ock Kyung Lee dba Young's Downtown Restaurant & Inn 
License Location: 565 E. Pioneer Ave, Homer, AK 99603 

License No. 5475 .............................. .................................................... Due$ 23,503.42 

RECOMMENDATION: That the Assembly protest the renewal of the 
above listed liquor license due to unpaid taxes. 


